
 
Town of Camden 

Select Board Meeting 
June 4, 2013 – 6:30 PM 

Washington Street Conference Room 
This meeting will be broadcast on Channel 22 

Select Board meetings are web streamed live at www.townhallstreams.com  

Agenda 
 

 
A. Call to Order 
 
B.  Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
 
1. Comprehensive Plan Update – Lowrie Sargent 
 
2. Presentation of and public comment on the  EMS Review Team Recommendation 
 
C. Citizen Comments (for items not on the agenda) 
 This time is set aside for members of the public to comment on any town-related issue that is 

not on the agenda. We ask that people keep comments within 3 minutes 
 
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes May 21, 2013 
 
E. Select Board Member Reports 
 
F. Town Manager Report 
 
G. New Business 
 
1. Consideration of amendment to the Administrative Procedures to the Harbor & 

Waterways Ordinance Appendix C Inner Harbor Float Specifications and Procedure as 
recommended by the Harbor Committee. 
 

2. Construction  Permit – Road Overlimit Permit for the MDOT Megunticook erosion project 
(Washington Street) to allow the contractor to haul overlimit loads on municipal roads. 
 

3.  Knox County Tax Assessment and Communications Center Fees 
 

H.  Public Hearings: Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor Licenses; Special Amusement Permit 
 
1. Susie Laidlaw, d/b/a Chichi Chef for Class I off-premise catering liquor license for malt, 

spirituous and vinous beverages 
 
I.   Tabled Business 
 
1 Consideration of bid award for 2013 Sand and Salt Bids  
 

  Page 1 of 2 

 

http://www.townhallstreams.com/


J. Select Board Closing Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
Convene as Board of Assessors 

     
1. Property Abatement Request for property located at 17 Powder Mill 
 
2.   Approval of Assessed Value Ratio Declaration and Reimbursement 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
Convene as Select Board 
 
Executive Session – Labor Negotiations  (Title 1 M.R.S.A. section 405 6.D) 
 
 
Adjourn 

  Page 2 of 2 

 



  

Town of Camden 
Minutes of the Select Board Meeting 

May 21, 2013 
 6:30pm 

  
 
 

PRESENT: Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Donald 
White, and Town Manager Finnigan. Also present were members of the press and 
public. 

 
 

A. Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm.  
 

B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
 

1. Dedication of the Annual Report to Harold Drinkwater 
 
The Board dedicated the Town of Camden Annual Report to Firefighter Howard 
Drinkwater. Chief Chris Farley said that Harold Drinkwater had joined the Camden Fire 
Department in 1955 at the age of 24 and had been part of the department ever since (58 
years). The Chief added that the new fire truck had been named for Mr. Drinkwater. 
Martin Cates read a statement dedicating the Town of Camden Annual Report to Harold 
Drinkwater and presented him with a copy of the report. 
 

2. Proclamation:  National Historic Preservation Month 
 
Martin Cates read a proclamation that May is National Historic Preservation month. He 
added his thanks to Dave Jackson and Nikki Maounis for their work in having the 
amphitheater designated as a National Historic Landmark. 

C. Citizen Comments 
 
There were no Citizen Comments so the Chair opened the floor to comments from the 
Board. 
 
Don White noted that Arbor Day was coming up on Sunday at 1pm. He thanked the Fire 
Department and PAWS for hosting a successful Business After Hours event in conjunction 
with the PBR Chamber of Commerce. Also, White noted that the Run For Your Life obstacle 
race would be held that Saturday at 8am at the Snow Bowl. 
 
Leonard Lookner thanked Harold Drinkwater for his service to the Town of Camden. 
Lookner noted that there are many opportunities for citizens to work on behalf of their 
community by participating on town committees. 
 
John French said the Business After Hours event was very successful and told about his 
experience working with Harold Drinkwater for 21 years as part of the fire department. 
 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 2 
May 21, 2013 
 

Martin Cates said there are many openings on committees and encouraged Camden 
residents to volunteer to step forward to serve on these committees. More information is 
available in the Town Office, he said. 
 

D. Approval of Select Board Minutes of May 7, 2013 
 
Don White made a motion to approve the minutes of the Select Board meeting dated May 7, 
2013. John French seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

E. Select Board Member Reports 
 
Don White told the group that the Camden Public Library is planning a celebration for July 
13th to commemorate the Amphitheatre’s historic designation. White also gave brief reports 
from the Cemetery Association and Historic Resources Committee. Lastly he said that the 
Planning Board is still working on the new B5 zoning district for High Street, and that this 
may go to voters in November. 
 
James Heard reported on the Ragged Mountain Redevelopment project, noting that a 
thermometer sign had been placed near the village green to indicate fundraising progress. 
He added that for awareness purposes the sign would be moved around to various 
locations. 
 
Martin Cates reported that CEDAC is discussing their goals, and that the committee would 
be coming to the Board in the next few months with a recommendation for the use of TIF 
funds. 

F. Town Manager Report 
 
The Town Manager thanked the Chamber of Commerce and PAWS for their roles in the 
recent Business After Hours event held recently at the fire station. She said the event was 
well-attended and successful.  
 
Finnigan said that voting day was exactly 3 weeks away. She encouraged Camden residents 
to participate in the Town Meeting in order to have a say on  the coming year’s budget. The 
Town Manager noted that the Annual Reports were here early in time for citizens to read 
them and prepare for the Town Meeting.  
 
She noted told the group that in addition to the dedicating the Town Report to Harold 
Drinkwater, the report is also dedicated in memoriam to former Camden residents Ken 
Bailey and Jeff Kuller who had contributed so much to their town in many ways. 
 

G. New Business 

1.  Appointment of Justin Twitchell as Inland Harbor Master 
 
John French made a motion to appoint Justin Twitchell as the Inland Harbor Master until 
June 30, 2013. Don White seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

2.  Confirmation of new Camden Public Library Trustee, Janice Gates and re-
appointment of Kristen Bifulco. 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 3 
May 21, 2013 
 

 
John French made a motion to confirm the appointment of Janice Gates, and the re-
appointment of Kristen Bifulco as Camden Public Library Trustees. Don White seconded the 
motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

3.  Appointment of Peter Gross (CEDAC Chair) and Brian Hodges (Development 
Director) to the Mid-Coast Economic Development District General Assembly 
 
Don White made a motion to appoint Peter Gross and Brian Hodges as the Town’s 
representatives to the MCEDD General Assembly. John French seconded the motion. It was 
unanimously approved. 
 

4.  Consideration of bid award for 2013 Sand and Salt Bids in collaboration with the 
County 
 
This item was tabled until the next meeting pending clarification. 
 

5.  Consideration of the following Victualer’s License renewals:  Atlantica Birchwood 
Motel, Boynton McKay, Camden Cone, Camden Deli, Camden Harbour Inn, Captain 
Swift Inn, Free Street Inn, Grand Harbor Inn, Harbor Dogs, Hartstone Inn, Lodge at 
Camden Hills, Lord Camden Inn, Mt. Battie Takeout, River Ducks Ice Cream, Scott’s 
Place, Smokestack Grill, Smoothie Shack, Swan House, Timbercliffe Cottages, Toast, 
Waterfront Restaurant, and Whitehall Inn. 
 
John French made a motion to approve the license renewals as requested. Don White 
seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

6.  Consideration of the following Lodging Establishment License renewals:  Beloin 
Motel, Birchwood Motel, Camden Harbour Inn, Captain Swift Inn, Cedar Crest Motel, 
Free Street Inn, Grand Harbor Inn, Hartstone Inn, Lodge at Camden Hills, Lord 
Camden Inn, Maine Stay Inn, Swan House, Timbercliffe Cottages, and Whitehall Inn 
 
John French made a motion to approve the license renewals as requested. Leonard Lookner 
seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

7.  Consideration of the following renewal applications for Newspaper Vending Racks:  
Camden Deli at 37 Main Street, Boynton-McKay Food Co. at 30 Main Street 
 
John French made a motion to approve the license renewals as requested. Leonard Lookner 
seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

8.  Request by the Penobscot Bay Chamber of Commerce to close Atlantic Ave. to traffic 
from 2:00 p.m. on Friday through 7:00 p.m. Sunday for the Harbor Arts Juried Arts 
& Crafts Shows, for both shows on July 20-21 and October 5-6. 
 
Don White made a motion to close Atlantic Avenue as requested by the Penobscot Bay 
Chamber of Commerce during their annual Spring and Fall Harbor Arts shows. John French 
seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 4 
May 21, 2013 
 

9.   Authorize the Town Manager to Enter into a 3 Year Agreement with P.A.W.S. Animal 
Adoption Center to Serve as the Town’s Shelter for Stray and Abandoned Animals. 
 
Pat Finnigan told the Board that the Town has a very good relationship with the P.A.W.S. 
Animal Adoption Center and that it is important for Camden to have a safe and secure 
location to bring pets. She clarified that animal control is a line in the Police Department’s 
budget. 
 
John French made a motion to enter into a three-year agreement with P.A.W.S. Animal 
Adoption Center at the following annual fees:   2013: $2,783,  2014: $3,816, and 2015: 
$4,805. Don White seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

10. Request by P.A.W.S. Animal Adoption Center to use the Town Green on June 23 from 
12:30 p.m.  until 2:00 p.m. for “P.A.W.S. on Parade”. 
 
Don White made a motion to allow P.A.W.S. Animal Adoption Center to use the Village Green 
on Sunday, June 23 from 12:30 p.m. until 2:00 p.m. James Heard seconded the motion. It was 
unanimously approved. 

H. Public Hearings: Class I and Class V  Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor Licenses 
 
1. Belmont Inn at 6 Belmont Avenue for a Class V Malt, Spirituous, and Liquor License 
 
2. Schooner Exploration Associates, Ltd. d/b/a Schooner Appledore at Bay View Landing 
for Public Service Class I Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License 
 
There was some discussion on how to differentiate the various license classifications. This 
information will be researched by the staff in order to report back to the Board. 
 
John French made a motion to approve the Liquor Licenses for the Belmont Inn and Schooner 
Exploration Association d/b/a Schooner Appledore. Don White seconded the motion. It was 
unanimously approved. 
 

I. Public Hearings Class XI Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License and Special 
Amusement Permit 
 
1. Smokestack Grill at 43 Mechanic Street for a Restaurant/Lounge Class XI Malt, 
Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License 
 
John French made a motion to approve the liquor license. Don White seconded the motion. It 
was unanimously approved. 
 
2. Smokestack Grill at 43 Mechanic Street for a Special Amusement Permit 
 
Patty Marxson, a resident of the Knox Mill Condominiums, spoke to the Board about the 
issue of noise emanating from the Smokestack Grill and pointed out zoning questions within 
that district. 
 
Don White said that it is unfortunate that the residential and commercial uses of the district 
seem to conflict and that the situation seems to persist. 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 5 
May 21, 2013 
 

 
Leonard Lookner said that while the Town’s Comprehensive Plan calls for mixed 
commercial and residential uses of the downtown, the two are often incompatible.  
 
Chief Randy Gagne spoke about responding to complaints as well as his officers’ efforts in 
measuring the decibel readings at the Smokestack Grill. 
 
Owner Zach Cohn spoke about his efforts to manage the noise levels at the Smokestack.  
 
Pat Finnigan said she would follow up on zoning issues raised by Ms. Marxson. 
 
John French made a motion to to approve the Special Amusement Permit with the following 
conditions: 
 
A. The applicant must have all of the sound deadening curtains installed properly on all 
windows at all times when there is live or recorded amplified music.   
 
B.  A sound engineer selected by the Town will inspect the installation of the sound barrier 
curtains.  The applicant will be required to comply with the sound engineer’s 
recommendations regarding proper installation.   
 
C.  If the neighbors continue to lodge complaints and the Police Department finds that the 
noise is excessive or the entertainment is taking place in violation of the noise ordinance, the 
owner of the Smokestack Grill will be required to attend the following Select Board meeting at 
which time the Select Board may impose additional restrictions. 
 
Don White seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 

J. Select Board Closing Comments 
 
There were no Select Board Closing Comments. 

Adjourn as Select Board  
 

Don White made a motion to adjourn the Select Board meeting. John French seconded the motion. 
It was unanimously approved. 
  

Convene as Wastewater Commissioners 
 

 John French made a motion to convene as Wastewater Commissioners. Don White seconded the 
motion. It was unanimously approved.  
     

1. Approval of the Certificate of Commitment for Sewer User Charges for the Period of January 12, 
2013 to April 22, 2013 in the Total Amount of $186,794.47 for Quarterly, Seasonal and Final 
bills   (as required by Title 30-A; M.R.S.A. §3406) 

 
John French made a motion to approve the Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates: 
quarterly, seasonal and final bills. Don White seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
2. Approval of renewal applications for Master Drainlayers for 2013. 
 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of the Meeting – Page 6 
May 21, 2013 
 

Pat Finnigan told the Board that Camden Wastewater Superintendent Ross Parker had 
recommended five Master Drain Layers for approval.  
 
John French made a motion to approve the Master Drain Layers’ license applications as 
recommended by the Wastewater Superintendent: 
 
Warren Curtis of Camden 
Mike Eaton of Hope 
Tim Hall of Northport 
George Haselton of Rockport 
Richard Nash of Camden 
 
Leonard Lookner seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 
Adjourn as Wastewater Commissioners 
 
Don White made a motion to adjourn the meeting. John French seconded this motion.  The motion 
passed unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 8:07. 
 
 

 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
  __________________________________________ 
  Karen Brace 
  Recording Secretary 



APPENDIX C 

Inner Harbor Float Specifications and Procedure 

 

1.  Floats will be positioned according to the Inner Float Plan, developed by the Harbor 
Committee (see appendix H). 

2.  Adjustments to the Float Plan may be made by the Harbor Master as needed, as long as 
no float is moved outside the footprint permitted by the Corp of Engineers on 11/2/1992. 

3.  Additional floats may be added to the Inner Harbor Float Plan by the Harbor Master, 
with approval of the Select Board. 

4.  The maximum 30 foot by 6 foot size of floats, and the maximum 42 foot TVL by 14 foot 
beam and minimum 22 foot size of boats tied to them, are prescribed in the Harbor and 
Waterways Ordinance. 

5.  Each float must be moored south and north to granite mooring stones each of which 
weighs a minimum of 2 tons with a minimum 1 inch staple, and moorings may be shared. 

6.  The Harbor Master will specify the location of all moorings and the total length of chain 
from mooring stone to float. 

7.  Bottom chain shall be minimum 1 inch chain with a minimum length of 45 feet. without 
shackles. Top chain shall be either a single ¾ inch chain with 7/8 inch shackles or a 
bridle composed of two separate 5/8 inch chains and ¾ inch shackles. All top chain 
shackles are to be U.S. made, and all top chains U.S. made and of long link “mooring” 
style. 

8.  Top chain lengths will be specified by the Harbor Master, and no extra slack will be 
allowed, but owners are encouraged to leave some extra chain hanging past the float 
shackle so that adjustments can be made at the direction of the Harbor Master. 

9.  Where bottom chains cross, the south headed chain will be led on the west side of the 
crossing. 

10.  All floats, chains, and moorings will be subject to regular inspection as set out in the 
Ordinance or other administrative procedures. 

This administrative procedure was approved by the Select Board on June 4, 2013September 15, 
2003, with an effective date of November 5, 2003. 



 

CAMDEN HARBOR COMMITTEE  
MINUTES 

OF  
MAY 28, 2013 

“SPECIAL” MEETING 
 

PRESENT:  Chairperson Gene McKeever, Ben Cashen, Steve Gold, Ray Williamson, Richard Stetson and 
Harbormaster Pixley. 
 
The meeting began at 7:30 a.m. 
 
The purpose of this meeting was to discuss and vote on a proposed change to” Appendix C, Inner 
Harbor Float Specifications and Procedures, #7” of the harbor ordinance concerning the use of bottom 
chain shackles on the Inner Harbor Floats.  Currently the bottom chain attached to the Inner Harbor 
Floats has to be 45 feet long with no shackles; however, at this time many floats have not passed 
inspection due to only a short section of chain that has deteriorated.  Shackling on an eight foot section 
of new chain will maximize the life of the float gear; therefore, the committee would like to ask the 
Select Board to allow the use of shackles. 
 
Steve Gold motioned for the committee to submit proposal to the Select Board to accept the change in 
the use of shackles in the bottom chain of Inner Harbor Floats.  Ben Cashen seconded motion.  Passed 
5-0. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:36 a.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Marlene Libby 
Harbor Clerk 

 
 

























































1. Price Delivered to Municipality

Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
Camden 1,300 $8.25 $10,725.00 $10.00 $13,000.00 $11.00 $14,300.00 $0.00
Cushing 700 $8.75 $6,125.00 $12.25 $8,575.00 $11.50 $8,050.00 $0.00
Hope 1,200 $8.75 $10,500.00 $10.75 $12,900.00 $11.00 $13,200.00 $9.25 $11,100.00
Owls Head 1,300 $8.75 $11,375.00 $11.25 $14,625.00 $12.00 $15,600.00 $0.00
Rockland 3,000 $8.75 $26,250.00 $10.75 $32,250.00 $11.50 $34,500.00 $0.00
Rockport 1,800 $7.75 $13,950.00 $10.75 $19,350.00 $10.00 $18,000.00 $0.00
Searsmont 2,400 $10.50 $25,200.00 $11.50 $27,600.00 $11.00 $26,400.00 $9.25 $22,200.00
St. George 800 $8.75 $7,000.00 $13.00 $10,400.00 $11.00 $8,800.00 $0.00
Thomaston 1,500 $8.25 $12,375.00 $11.50 $17,250.00 $11.00 $16,500.00 $0.00
Union 3,000 $7.40 $22,200.00 $11.50 $34,500.00 $9.00 $27,000.00 $0.00
Vinalhaven 750 $7.40 $5,550.00 $11.50 $8,625.00 $9.00 $6,750.00 $0.00
Warren 1,500 $7.40 $11,100.00 $11.50 $17,250.00 $9.00 $13,500.00 $0.00

2. Price Picked Up with Contractor furnishing labor and equipment to load sand

Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
Camden 1,300
Cushing 700
Hope 1,200
Owls Head 1,300
Rockland 3,000
Rockport 1,800
Searsmont 2,400
St. George 800
Thomaston 1,500
Union 3,000
Vinalhaven 750
Warren 1,500

3. Price Picked Up with Contractor furnishing labor & using Contractor equipment to load sand

Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
Camden 1,300 $6.25 $8,125.00
Cushing 700 $6.25 $4,375.00
Hope 1,200 $6.25 $7,500.00
Owls Head 1,300 $6.25 $8,125.00
Rockland 3,000 $6.25 $18,750.00
Rockport 1,800 $6.25 $11,250.00
Searsmont 2,400 $6.25 $15,000.00
St. George 800 $6.25 $5,000.00
Thomaston 1,500 $6.25 $9,375.00
Union 3,000 $6.25 $18,750.00
Vinalhaven 750 $6.25 $4,687.50
Warren 1,500 $6.25 $9,375.00

Road Sand Bid Results - FY2013 - 2014

Lucas Construction

Lucas Construction

Lucas ConstructionFarley & Son, Inc.

Hartland, Inc. Farley & Son, Inc.

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID

NO BID

Hartland, Inc.

Hartland, Inc.

Farley & Son, Inc.

NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

George C. Hall

George C. Hall

NO BID

George C. Hall

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID
NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID

NO BID

NO BID

NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID
NO BID

NO BID
NO BID

NO BID
NO BID

NO BID
NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID

NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID
NO BID



       



                                                     

Delivered Picked Up
International Salt Co., LLC $53.49 $53.00

Cargill, Inc. Deicing $66.89 $64.00

Eastern Salt Company, Inc. $68.85 $68.85

Harcros Chemicals, Inc. $57.67 $57.00

Responded but Chose Not to Bid:
American Rock Salt

Did not responded to Bid request:
Mid-Atlantic Salt

Price Per Ton

Road Salt Bid Results - FY 2013 - 2014



Memorandum 

 

Date : May 23, 2013 

   

To : Camden Board of Assessors 

   

From : Wesley Robinson, Assessors’ Agent    

   

Subject : Request for Abatement 

 

 

I request that the Board consider and approve the following abatement for Account #603RE, 

Amanda Gilligan and John Carter, 17 Powder Mill, Map 113-082-017-000.  The 2012 – 2013 

assessment for this property is $18,100 and the taxes for this year are $247.61.  I request that an 

abatement be granted for the entire amount of $247.61. 

 

The Board approved an abatement for this account in November of 2011, at which time a new 

Account #3290RE was established and supplemented.  An error was made and Account #603RE 

was not deleted, resulting in a duplicate 2012 – 2013 tax bill. 

 

The Board is allowed to act on this request because MRSA 36§841, section 1, states that the 

Board of Assessors may make such reasonable abatement as they consider proper to correct any 

illegality, error or irregularity in assessment on their own initiative within one year of 

commitment. 

 

I have attached Tax Abatement form A03 for Account #603RE and have also attached a copy of 

the tax bills for Accounts #603RE and 3290RE.  I have also attached a commitment summary for 

the 2012 – 2013 tax year for your information. 

 



2013 REAL ESTATE TAX BILL

TOWN OF CAMDEN

PO Box 1207

Camden, ME 04843

(207) 236-3353

(207) 236-7956 fax

www.camdenmaine.gov

THIS IS THE ONLY BILL

YOU WILL RECEIVE

1472

CAMDEN ME 04843
17 POWDER MILL
BARTER, JOHN
GILLIGAN, AMANDA

CURRENT BILLING INFORMATION

TOTAL DUE

LAND VALUE

BUILDING VALUE

TOTAL: LAND & BLDG

Machinery & Equipment

Furniture & Fixtures

Computer

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL PER. PROP.

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

OTHER EXEMPTION

NET ASSESSMENT

TOTAL TAX

LESS PAID TO DATE

$0.00

$18,100.00

$18,100.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$18,100.00

$247.61

$0.00

$247.61

MAP/LOT: 113-082-017-000

LOCATION: 17  POWDER MILL

ACREAGE: 0.00

ACCOUNT: 000603 RE

MIL RATE: 13.68

BOOK/PAGE: 

FIRST HALF DUE: 11/01/2012    $123.81

SECOND HALF DUE: 05/01/2013    $123.80

TAXPAYER’S NOTICE

 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2012 TO JUNE 30, 2013

Notice is hereby given that your payment of school, county and municipal tax is due by 11/01/2012 and 05/01/2013.

Interest will be charged on unpaid taxes at an annual rate of 7% beginning 11/02/2012 and 05/02/2013.
As per State Statue, the ownership and taxable valuation of all real estate and personal property subject to taxation shall be fixed as of April 1st of each

year. PLEASE NOTE: If you sell this property before the taxes are paid in full, it is your responsibility to forward this bill to the "new" owner.
If your taxes are held in escrow by a third party it is necessary to forward this bill to them for payment.

INFORMATION

As of June 30, 2012 the town of Camden has outstanding bonded indebtedness in the amount of $2,752,990.

For questions regarding your tax bill please call the Town Office at 207-236-3353. Business hours are 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.
WITHOUT STATE AID FOR EDUCATION, HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT AND STATE REVENUE SHARING, YOUR

TAX BILL WOULD HAVE BEEN 3.79% HIGHER.

REMITTANCE INSTRUCTIONS

To avoid standing in line, taxes may be paid by mail.
Please make check or money order payable to

Town of Camden and mail to:

TOWN OF CAMDEN

PO BOX 1207

CAMDEN, ME 04843

CURRENT BILLING DISTRIBUTION

MUNICIPAL & TIF
SCHOOL
COUNTY
MID COAST SOLID WASTE
OVERLAY
TOTAL

$69.73
$154.63
$17.26
$3.34
$2.65

$247.61

28.160%
62.450%
6.970%
1.350%
1.070%

100.000%

*000603 RE*

*000603 RE*

ACCOUNT: 000603 RE

NAME: GILLIGAN, AMANDA

MAP/LOT: 113-082-017-000

LOCATION: 17  POWDER MILL

ACREAGE: 0.00

ACCOUNT: 000603 RE

NAME: GILLIGAN, AMANDA

MAP/LOT: 113-082-017-000

LOCATION: 17  POWDER MILL

ACREAGE: 0.00

DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID

TOWN OF CAMDEN, PO BOX 1207, CAMDEN, ME 04843

PLEASE REMIT THIS PORTION WITH YOUR SECOND PAYMENT

INTEREST BEGINS ON 05/02/2013

05/01/2013 $123.80

DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID

TOWN OF CAMDEN, PO BOX 1207, CAMDEN, ME 04843

PLEASE REMIT THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

INTEREST BEGINS ON 11/02/2012

11/01/2012 $123.81



2013 REAL ESTATE TAX BILL

TOWN OF CAMDEN

PO Box 1207

Camden, ME 04843

(207) 236-3353

(207) 236-7956 fax

www.camdenmaine.gov

THIS IS THE ONLY BILL

YOU WILL RECEIVE

1471

CAMDEN ME 04843
17 POWDER MILL
BARTER, JOHN
GILLIGAN, AMANDA

CURRENT BILLING INFORMATION

TOTAL DUE

LAND VALUE

BUILDING VALUE

TOTAL: LAND & BLDG

Machinery & Equipment

Furniture & Fixtures

Computer

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL PER. PROP.

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

OTHER EXEMPTION

NET ASSESSMENT

TOTAL TAX

LESS PAID TO DATE

$0.00

$18,100.00

$18,100.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$18,100.00

$247.61

$0.00

$247.61

MAP/LOT: 113-082-017-001

LOCATION: 17  POWDER MILL

ACREAGE: 0.00

ACCOUNT: 003290 RE

MIL RATE: 13.68

BOOK/PAGE: 

FIRST HALF DUE: 11/01/2012    $123.81

SECOND HALF DUE: 05/01/2013    $123.80

TAXPAYER’S NOTICE

 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2012 TO JUNE 30, 2013

Notice is hereby given that your payment of school, county and municipal tax is due by 11/01/2012 and 05/01/2013.

Interest will be charged on unpaid taxes at an annual rate of 7% beginning 11/02/2012 and 05/02/2013.
As per State Statue, the ownership and taxable valuation of all real estate and personal property subject to taxation shall be fixed as of April 1st of each

year. PLEASE NOTE: If you sell this property before the taxes are paid in full, it is your responsibility to forward this bill to the "new" owner.
If your taxes are held in escrow by a third party it is necessary to forward this bill to them for payment.

INFORMATION

As of June 30, 2012 the town of Camden has outstanding bonded indebtedness in the amount of $2,752,990.

For questions regarding your tax bill please call the Town Office at 207-236-3353. Business hours are 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.
WITHOUT STATE AID FOR EDUCATION, HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT AND STATE REVENUE SHARING, YOUR

TAX BILL WOULD HAVE BEEN 3.79% HIGHER.

REMITTANCE INSTRUCTIONS

To avoid standing in line, taxes may be paid by mail.
Please make check or money order payable to

Town of Camden and mail to:

TOWN OF CAMDEN

PO BOX 1207

CAMDEN, ME 04843

CURRENT BILLING DISTRIBUTION

MUNICIPAL & TIF
SCHOOL
COUNTY
MID COAST SOLID WASTE
OVERLAY
TOTAL

$69.73
$154.63
$17.26
$3.34
$2.65

$247.61

28.160%
62.450%
6.970%
1.350%
1.070%

100.000%

*003290 RE*

*003290 RE*

ACCOUNT: 003290 RE

NAME: GILLIGAN, AMANDA

MAP/LOT: 113-082-017-001

LOCATION: 17  POWDER MILL

ACREAGE: 0.00

ACCOUNT: 003290 RE

NAME: GILLIGAN, AMANDA

MAP/LOT: 113-082-017-001

LOCATION: 17  POWDER MILL

ACREAGE: 0.00

DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID

TOWN OF CAMDEN, PO BOX 1207, CAMDEN, ME 04843

PLEASE REMIT THIS PORTION WITH YOUR SECOND PAYMENT

INTEREST BEGINS ON 05/02/2013

05/01/2013 $123.80

DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID

TOWN OF CAMDEN, PO BOX 1207, CAMDEN, ME 04843

PLEASE REMIT THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

INTEREST BEGINS ON 11/02/2012

11/01/2012 $123.81



Committed to Tax Collector by Warrant dated 9/18/2012: $15,071,311.82

Abatements:

Abatement # Date: Account # Amount:

A01 12/18/2012 901RE $382.40

A02 12/18/2012 695RE $127.22

Total Abatements: $509.62

Supplements:

Supplement # Date: Account # Amount:

Total Supplements: $0.00

Commitment Balance: $15,070,802.20

As of 6/4/2013 Net Change in Commitment: ($509.62)

Proposed Abatements:

Abatement # Date: Account # Amount:

A03 6/4/2013 603RE $247.61

Total Proposed Abatements: $247.61

Proposed Supplements:

Supplement # Date: Account # Amount:

Total Proposed Supplements: $0.00

Proposed Commitment Balance: $15,070,554.59

Proposed Net Change in Commitment: ($757.23)

2012 - 2013 Overlay: $161,562.80

Remaining overlay if proposed abatements are approved: $160,805.57

COMMITMENT 2012 - 2013 TAX YEAR



Memorandum 
 

Date : May 24, 2013 

   

To : Camden Board of Assessors 

   

From : Wesley Robinson, Assessors’ Agent 

   

Subject : Ratio Declaration & Reimbursement Application 

 

 

In Section A of the attached “Ratio Declaration & Reimbursement Application”, The Board of 

Assessors must declare a certified ratio for the 2013 – 2014 tax year.  This ratio represents the 

overall ratio of assessed values for properties that have sold to the actual selling prices of these 

properties, and indicates how closely assessed values match market values of properties.  In 

addition to ensuring that the Town’s assessments comply with State assessing standards, the 

ratio is used to determine the value of exemptions and reimbursements. 

 

Maine Revenue Services is proposing a ratio of 92%, but the Assessors may select another rate 

that is within 10% of the State’s proposed ratio.  I propose that the Board declare a certified 

ratio of 100%.  The State’s ratio calculation uses sales figures that occurred before April 1, 

2011, whereas I am able to use more current sales information and have a better idea of how 

the property market is changing.  Although not all real estate sales have been furnished to the 

town and a sales analysis has not been done, I believe that a ratio of 100% more accurately 

reflects the assessment to sales ratio than the State’s proposed ratio. 

 

Last year the Town certified a ratio of 93%.  The change in ratio from 93% to 100% indicates 

that assessments are, overall, close to real estate sales prices. 

 

Certifying a higher ratio has the following effects: (1) Homestead and Veterans exemptions 

will increase to the maximum amount; (2) Tree Growth valuations will increase, raising the 

assessment of a property enrolled in the program; and (3) the valuations of a few specific 

properties will increase. 

 

In Section B, the “Homestead Property Tax Exemption Information” portion of the application 

is an estimate that the State uses in making their initial homestead exemption reimbursement to 

the Town.  The information is drawn from Town records.  The actual numbers are submitted as 

part of the Municipal Valuation Return after taxes have been committed. 

 

This year I have used a higher municipal tax rate than in previous years, when I used the 

previous year’s tax rate, to consider the likelihood that the tax rate will increase. 

 

I have attached a copy of the form for your review and declaration of a 100% certified ratio. 




	Agenda 06.04.13
	Item D. Minutes
	New Business
	Item G 1 - Appendix C Amendment Harbor Ordinance
	Item G 2 - MDOT Construction Permit
	Item G 3 - Knox County Assessment
	H. Public Hearings - Susie Laidlaw
	I. Tabled Business - Sand & Salt Bids
	Board of Assessors
	1.  Property Abatement - 17 Powder Mill
	2. Assessed Value Ratio Declaration

